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From: Holly Duncan

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: VA-16-00001 Mostofi Variance
Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 12:47:11 PM

My only concern on this property is the grade. Getting a well drilling rig onto the property may be
challenging and a drainfield cannot be installed on slopes greater than 30%.

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2016 9:55 AM
To: Holly Duncan; Lucas Huck

Subject: VA-16-00001 Mostofi Variance

Holly and Lucas,

| was looking through my original request for comment email that | sent for this application, and | am
not sure if your names were on the list. | want to make sure everyone has an opportunity to look it
over.

VA-16-00001 Mostofi Variance

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4
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